
 

County of Union, Illinois 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

309 W. Market—Room 115 

Jonesboro, IL 62952 

Rollie Hawk, CIO 

(618) 925-2470 

cio@unioncountyil.gov 

@unioncountycio 

July 28, 2016 

[sent via email] 

Jeff Butler 
2931 Ridge Rd. STE 101-160 
Rockwall, TX 75302 

jeffery@educator-info.com 

Mr. Butler: 

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on July 21, 
2016 and summarized below: 

I write to request access to and a copy of a listing of all Union County full time employees' first, 

middle and last names including their title/position, and primary location information. Please 

provide this information in an electronic format such as Excel or .csv format to 

jeffery@educator-info.com 
 

Please find attached records responsive to your request. 
 
We feel this completes your request.  If I may be of further assistance, please let me know. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office 

Enclosure 

 
Cc: Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney 
 Terry Bartruff, County Clerk 
 Kelly Carter, County Administrator 



Fwd: FW: Public Info Request for Union County 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Size: 

Rollie J. Hawk <rhawk@unioncountyil.gov> 

tbartruff@un ioncountyil.gov, Kelly Carter <kcarter@unioncountyil.gov> 

Tyler R. Edmonds <tedmonds@unioncountyil.gov> 

Fwd: FW: Public Info Request for Union County 

Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:49 PM 

19 KB 

Please see the request below. We'll need to respond by the 28th. 

Rollie 

-----Original message-----
From: Darren Bailey <dbailey@unioncountyil.gov> 
To: Rollie Hawk <rhawk@unioncountyil.gov>, Tyler Edmonds <tedmonds@unioncountyil.gov> 
Subject: FW: Public Info Request for Union County 
Date: Thu, 21 Jul201615:43:25 -0500 

From: Jeffery Butler [mailto:jeffery@educator-info.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:37 PM 

To: dbailey@unioncountyil.gov 

Subject: Public Info Request for Union County 

Darren, 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I write to request access to and a 
copy of a listing of all Union County full time employees' first, middle and last names including 
their title/position, and primary location information. Please provide this information in an 
electronic format such as Excel or .csv format to jeffery@educator-info.com 

If your agency does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the 
proper custodian's name and address. 

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges 
for each document, pursuant to 5 ILCS 140/6. 

As provided by the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I will expect your response within five (5) days. 
(Ten ( 1 0) days if my request requires the collection of a substantial number of specified records). 5 ILCS 
140/3(e) & (f). 

If you believe this information is not public, I ask that you immediately notify me and then seek a formal 
decision from the Public Access Counselor not later than ten (1 0) calendar days from your receipt of this 
request, as required by the open records law. 5 ILCS 140/9 & 140/9.5. 

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a 
detailed factual basis for the application of any exemption( s) claimed, and the names and titles or 



positions of each person responsible for the denial. Also, if you contend that any portion of the material 
is exempt from disclosure, please redact the exempted portions and provide copies of the nonexempt 
information. 

Please see 5 ILCS 140/11 (i) & G) with regards to the penalties for failure to comply with an open records 
request. 

Thank you for your assistance, 

Jeff Butler 

2931 Ridge Rd. STE 101-160 

Rockwall, TX 75032 

Rollie Hawk 

rhawk@unioncountyil.gov 

Union County Chief Information Officer 
309 West Market Street, Room 115 
Jonesboro, Illinois 62952 

Tel: (618} 925-2470 
Fax: (618} 833-5496 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. If you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 



Employee Last 

Name and Suffix

Employee 

First Name

Employee 

MI
Department Title

Employee 

Status

Employee 

Type
Condition Org Level 1

Akers Michael E Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Bailey Darren M Treasurer Treasurer Active Employee Elected/Full Time 3 General Fund

Banks Thomas W Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Bartruff Terry L County Clerk County Clerk Active Employee Elected/Full Time 3 General Fund

Beaty Jessica J Redeploy Coordinator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Beckmann Anne K State's Attorney Legal Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Benefield Skylar K Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Benefield Vonda E County Clerk Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Bennett Edwin Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Biddle Levite Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Binkley Cassandra D Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Blandford Joyce County Clerk Clerk Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Borgman Robert J Sheriff Operating Engineer Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Boyd Brandi M County Clerk Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Bradley Christopher N Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Brown Gregory A Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Burns Leigh A Treasurer Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Busby Asa A Sheriff Investigator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Busby Tiffany M Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Capel Grant L Ambulance Director Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Carter Kelly J Commissioners Administrator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Cerny Mark Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Clark Levi C Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Clover Larry D Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Coke Angela Treasurer Fund Accountant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Collier Kelsie N County Clerk Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Cunningham Richard Commissioners Commissioner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Dammerman Michel D Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Dawley Jess W Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Dillman Mark D Sheriff Baliff Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Duffy Patrick Public Defenders Public Defender Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Edmonds Tyler R State's Attorney State's Attorney Active Employee Elected/Full Time 3 General Fund

Fear Jana 911 Coordinator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Foster Christell Sheriff Legal Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Gerlach Jeannie 6222 Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Gibson David

Goodman Timothy Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Grammer Kevin E Highway Engineer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Hallam Erick L Sheriff Baliff Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Harris Gary

Harris Todd Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Hartline Danny Commissioners Commissioner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Hartman Michael D Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Hartsock Emily C Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Hartsock Eugene I Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Harvel Scott D Sheriff Sheriff Active Employee Elected/Full Time 3 General Fund

Heaslett Heather A State's Attorney Assistant State's Attorney Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Heath Joel Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Heavrin Trisha D State's Attorney Victim Advocate Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund



Heinrichs Raymond R Animal Control Administrator Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Hess Betsy A Highway Administrative Assistant Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Hileman Barton G Sheriff Investigator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Hileman John P Coroner Coroner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Hill Robert B Sheriff Telecommunications Corporal Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Klingemann Daniel P State's Attorney Assistant State's Attorney Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Knupp Ryan Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Lambert Gregory S Sheriff Baliff Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Lloyd John J Public Defenders Public Defender Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Lofton Joshua Coroner Deputy Coroner Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Lopez Julian P Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Lyerla Jennifer A Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Mayberry Cody W Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Maze Theresa L Circuit Clerk Deputy Circuit Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

McDaniel Kyle R Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

McGee Robert J Sheriff Deputy Sargeant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

McIntyre Katilyn E Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

McMahan Cody M Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Meisenheimer Lance Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Middleton Amy M Assessor Deputy Assessor Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Miller Max Commissioners Commissioner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Moreland Lorraine A Circuit Clerk Circuit Clerk Active Employee Elected/Full Time 3 General Fund

Moss Jeremy Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Mowery Julie A State's Attorney Legal Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Myers Beth A Coroner Deputy Coroner Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Newman Taylor C Animal Control Assistant Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

O'Daniell Carrell E Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Pearson Dana L Emergency Management Coordinator Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Pearson Rhonda R Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Pena Anthony F Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Pender Derek S Sheriff Custodian Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Peppers Kimberly State's Attorney Victim Advocate Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Ralls Eric M Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Rhoades Andy Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Ritchey Judith A Circuit Clerk Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Roberts Jessica M Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Robinson Tammy M Assessor Supervisor of Assessments Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Robinson Tulley E Highway Operating Engineer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Russell Dale A Commissioners Commissioner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Sanders Jacob W Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Schaefer Jonathan S Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Schildknecht Joshua Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Sherwood Adam W Sheriff Custodian Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Snell Jennifer L Ambulance Administrative Assistant Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Stamp Cheryl County Clerk Clerk Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Stamp Ronald E Sheriff Baliff Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Stearns Stephen J Sheriff Deputy Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Stilley Karen R State's Attorney Administrative Assistant Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Stroehlein Jeffrey Sheriff Deputy Sargeant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Sullivan Lisa R Assessor Deputy Assessor Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Swain Larry S Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Swink Kenneth R Assessor Deputy Assessor Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund



Swink Randall S Highway Laborer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Tally Rachel A Sheriff Administrative Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Toler Bobby D Highway Operating Engineer Active Employee Full Time 2 County Highway

Toler Jr Bobby R Commissioners Commissioner Active Employee Elected/Part Time 3 General Fund

Trambley Donald B Public Defenders Public Defender Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Trammel Joshua L Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Tripp John Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Part Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Turner Michael L Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Vega Sheri A State's Attorney Legal Assistant Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Walker Roy E Ambulance Emergency Medical Technician Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Watkins Jaime L Ambulance Assistant Director Active Employee Full Time 1 Ambulance Fund

Waun David E Sheriff Telecommunicator Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Wheeler Brandi J Animal Control Assistant Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Wild David Sheriff Baliff Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund

Winkelman Wendy Treasurer Clerk Active Employee Full Time 3 General Fund

Wright Derk A Animal Control Warden Active Employee Part Time 3 General Fund


